
 

 
 

 

 
To: Aberdeen Local Licensing Forum and Licensing Board. 

 

 
Town House, 

ABERDEEN 20 June 2013 
 
 

JOINT MEETING - LOCAL LICENSING FORUM AND 

LICENSING BOARD 

 

          The Members of the ABERDEEN LOCAL LICENSING FORUM AND LICENSING 

BOARD are requested to meet in Committee Room 4 - Town House on THURSDAY, 27 

JUNE 2013 at 10.30 am. 
 
 

 
 
 

 
JANE MACEACHRAN 

HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES  
 

 

 

B U S I N E S S 

 

1 Welcome and Introductions   

 

2 Minute of Previous Joint Meeting  (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

3 STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY   

 

 3a   Presentation By Dr. Maria Rossi - Considerations For Licensing Board 
Policy Revision - A Public Health Perspective   
 

 3b   Evidence Requirements For Meeting 5 Licensing Objectives   
 

4 Update From The Clerk To The Licensing Board   

 

5 Assessment Of Over Provision By Licensing Board   

 

6 Licensing Act Evaluation Report   

Public Document Pack



 

 

 Please refer to the following link: 
 
http://www.healthscotland.com/uploads/documents/21321-
RE024%20Licensing%20Act%20Evaluation%20Final%20Report.pdf 
 

7 Door Supervisors' Working Group - Update   

 

8 Review Hearings   

 

9 AOCB   

 
 
 

 
 

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk  
 
 
 
Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Dmitry 
Gavin, tel. 522123 or email dgavin@aberdeencity.gov.uk   
 



 

 
 

 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
JOINT MEETING OF ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD 

AND ABERDEEN LOCAL LICENSING FORUM 

 
 
 

Thursday, 16 August, 2012 
 
 
Present: Councillors Boulton, Cameron, Carle, Dickson, Forsyth, Jaffrey and 

Lawrence (Licensing Board);  
George Wyatt, Craig Adams, Gerard Rattray, Ken Eddie, Sandy 
Kelman, Diane Sande, Raymond Morrison, David Wright, Bob 
Westland, Linda Smith, Mike Saint, Barry Black, Callum Martin, Garry 
Burnett and Mairi MacLeod (Local Licensing Forum). 

 
In attendance: Eric Anderson, Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board, Vikki Cuthbert, 

Democratic Services and Lynsey McBain, Clerk to the Local Licensing 
Forum. 

 
Apologies:  Councillor Grant, Mary Crawford and Allan McIntosh. 
 
 
 
WELCOME AND APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRPERSON 
 
1. George Wyatt, Chairman, welcomed everyone to the Joint Meeting of the 
Licensing Board and Licensing Forum.  Board members and Forum members also 
introduced themselves. 
 
The Chairman explained that the meeting would be on an informal basis and hoped that 
the Forum and the Board could work together effectively to achieve their common 
goals. 
 
 
 
UPDATE FROM THE DEPUTE CLERK TO THE LICENSING BOARD 
 
2. Eric Anderson, Depute Clerk to Aberdeen City Licensing Board addressed the 
meeting with an update of information since the last joint meeting. 
 
Eric advised that the Scottish Government had passed legislation to create a Minimum 
Price of 50p per unit of alcohol and the Board’s review of its Statement of Licensing 
Policy, which must be carried out every three years, had to be completed by November 
2013.  Eric also highlighted that the Board’s Overprovision policy required to be 
updated as part of that review. 
 
He also advised that the Doors Supervisors’ Working Group was established last year 
with four members each from the Board and the Forum.  However when the new Board 
was re-established following the Local Government elections, they resolved to have five 
members.  Eric therefore enquired whether the Forum wishes an extra member. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



2 

 
 

LOCAL LICENSING FORUM 
16 August 2012 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

2 

 
Lastly he explained that the Board had duties under the Equality Act 2010, including a 
requirement to publish; (a) a report on the progress of mainstreaming the equality duty; 
and (b) equality outcomes by April 2013.  Certain of these processes are linked to the 
Board’s Statement of Licensing Policy. 
 
Eric confirmed that the Forum would be informed and consulted as appropriate in 
relation to the above mentioned items. 
 
 
LICENSING POLICY 
 
3. The meeting had before them, a report by Alcohol Focus Scotland & Scottish 
Health Action, which highlighted various alcohol problems. 
 
Sandy Kelman spoke in furtherance of the paper, and explained that the document 
encapsulated a lot of issues surrounding alcohol.  Sandy noted that alcohol impacted 
on every area of individuals lives and alcohol sales through off-trade such as 
supermarkets, amounted to 68% of the overall sales. 
 
The paper highlighted various issues, such as trends in alcohol licensing in Scotland 
since 1962 as well as the availability of alcohol. 
 
Sandy described how educating individuals was one of the keys to improving alcohol 
consumption and its affects.  
 
The members then discussed the document, whereupon Councillor Boutlon, Convener 
of the Licensing Board explained that she felt that it was very important that the Board 
and Forum work together.  Members also spoke about the various places that alcohol 
could be purchased at, and suggested that if it wasn’t so readily available then people 
would think twice about buying it.  In British Columbia, Canada, off licences sell alcohol 
but not in places such as supermarkets. 
 
Questions then focused on the health aspect of alcohol consumption, whereby 
Councillor Boulton asked if health services had any evidence about alcohol misuse etc.  
Linda Smith, NHS Grampian advised that the evidence they do have is with individuals’ 
deaths, and that the age range they have most problems with is the 45-64 range.  Linda 
further explained that it would be beneficial if health services were to see any 
applications for a licence within petrol station premises, for example. 
 
 
 

Page 2



3 

 
 

LOCAL LICENSING FORUM 
16 August 2012 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

3 

 
 
JOINT AIMS AND OBJECTIVES 
 
4. The Board and Forum members watched the training resource DVD for Local 
Licensing Forum members.  Following this, the meeting heard from Sandy Kelman, who 
outlined the need for the Board and the Forum to work together on their joint aims and 
objectives.  Sandy also explained that he felt that the Forum needed to identity key 
partners to work alongside the Board, and hold monthly meetings to discuss the various 
issues. 
 
In relation to this, Councillor Boulton suggested that four to five members of the Forum 
form a small working group which could then meet with the Board to discuss the 
Forum’s objectives.  George Wyatt suggested that at the next meeting, the Forum 
would agree on the membership of the small working group as well as the joint 
objectives, which could then be brought to the Board members. 
 
It was also highlighted that the Forum had invited Board members along to the 
meetings of the Forum in the past.  As a way forward it was suggested that an 
electronic agenda be sent to the Board members from the Forum, and should they 
wish, they could attend the Forum meetings as an observer. 
 
 
 
DATA SETS AND EVIDENCE 
 
5. The meeting heard from Sandy Kelman who advised that the City Voice had 
recently undertaken a questionnaire study in relation to alcohol and was awaiting the 
results, which were due to be published on Thursday 6 September.   
 
The questionnaire asked people about their experience of free home fire safety visits 
from Grampian Fire and Rescue, as well as individuals Alcohol Purchase and 
Promotion. 
 
Sandy further explained that the data would be brought to the next meeting of the 
Forum and discussed, and noted that the Board could use the local data gathered to 
help with their work. 
 
Sandy highlighted that 1000 people from a wide section of the city had received the 
questionnaire as they aimed to get responses from a cross section of society. 
 
 

Page 3



4 

 
 

LOCAL LICENSING FORUM 
16 August 2012 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

4 

 
 
WHOLE POPULATION APPROACH 
 
6. The meeting discussed various health issues associated with alcohol misuse, 
whereby Sandy Kelman highlighted that it was everyone’s responsibility to look more 
broadly at the provision of alcohol and not just at the pubs and clubs. 
 
The members discussed how the stereotype of someone with alcohol problems was not 
always the person who had underlying health issues, but individuals who consume 
alcohol in their own homes on a nightly basis, and Linda Smith, NHS Grampian 
reiterated that the NHS was expecting to see the impact over the next decade as a 
result of alcohol misuse. 
 
 
 
ASSESSMENT IMPACT OF POLICY 
 
7. The meeting heard from Sandy Kelman who highlighted that when the new draft 
policy was finalised, it was vital that it was measurable in order to see how successful 
they had been in achieving their goals. 
 
 
 
BEST PRACTICE 
 
8. The meeting had before them a document from West Dunbartonshire Council, 
which highlighted their overprovision policy. 
 
Members had this document for information and as a basis for assisting contributing to 
the statement of Licensing Policy. 
 
 
 
AOCB 
 
9. The meeting heard from the chairman, who declared the meeting open for any 
other competent business, whereby Garry Burnett, Grampian Fire and Rescue 
circulated the Aberdeen City Alcohol & Drugs Partnership ADP Strategy for 2009-2019. 
 
Garry explained that (1) he was the chair at the Alcohol Task Group and noted that the 
Task Group would performance measure the strategy and (2) the legislation and 

Page 4



5 

 
 

LOCAL LICENSING FORUM 
16 August 2012 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

5 

licensing section was very important and was a key area with the successful 
implementation and monitoring of legislation relating to alcohol marketing, sales and 
consumption. 
 
The Forum agreed to discuss the document at the next meeting of the Forum in greater 
depth. 
 
The chairman also added that in relation to the refresher training courses for personal 
licence holders, the Scottish Government were currently introducing changes which 
might result in problems for those who need to do the refresher training at a certain 
time.   
 
 
 
CLOSING REMARKS 
 
10. The Chairman thanked everyone for their positive inputs and stated that he 
looked forward to working with the Board members in the future. 
 - George Wyatt, Chairman 
 
 
 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minute of Previous Joint Meeting

